

SỞ GIÁO DỤC VÀ ĐÀO TẠO

ĐỀ CHÍNH THỨC

(Bài thi có 40 câu hỏi và 01 bài viết)
Học sinh làm bài thi trên Phiếu trả lời.

KỲ THI TUYỂN SINH VÀO LỚP 10 NĂM HỌC 2023-2024 – MÔN TIẾNG ANH

Ngày thi: 01/6/2023

Thời gian làm bài: 60 phút

(Không tính thời gian phát đề)

Họ và tên thí sinh: _____

Số báo danh: _____

- Mở đầu và kết thúc phần thi nghe có tín hiệu nhạc.
- Phần thi nghe kéo dài 10 phút; gồm 10 câu hỏi; mỗi câu nghe 02 lần.
- Sau khi nghe xong, thí sinh còn 50 phút để làm các phần còn lại.

I. Listening (2.0 points)

Listen to people talking in ten different situations. Choose the correct answer (A, B, C, D). You will hear each conversation twice. Write A, B, C, or D on your answer sheet.

- The man doesn't eat enough _____.
A. fast food B. fruit C. vegetables D. fish
- The woman is going to buy the _____ sweater.
A. red B. blue C. yellow D. black
- The man thought the fashion show was _____.
A. exciting B. beautiful C. interesting D. boring
- What is the woman's favorite subject?
A. Literature B. Geography C. Maths D. History
- What pet does the woman think the man should buy?
A. A dog B. A hamster C. A goldfish D. A cat
- The woman speaks _____ well.
A. Spanish B. Italian C. German D. French
- What time does the man finish work?
A. 7:00 B. 8:00 C. 9:00 D. 10:00
- How often does the woman go to the gym?
A. Every day B. Twice a week C. At the weekend D. On weekdays
- Next weekend the weather is going to be _____.
A. cool but dry B. sunny but cold C. warm and sunny D. wet and cold
- Henry kicked the ball _____.
A. to the right of the goal B. to the left of the goal C. over the top of the goal D. into the goal

II. Reading (2.0 points)

Part 1: Read the passage and complete each blank with a correct word. Write A, B, C, or D on your answer sheet.

Scientists are increasingly concerned about the decline of some populations of insects. One scientific review of insect numbers in 2019 pointed to 40% of species facing "alarming rates of decline" around the world. The study said bees, ants and beetles were _____ (11) eight times faster than mammals, birds or reptiles. The N (12) of insects has serious consequences as they provide a food source for many birds, bats and reptiles, while plants rely on insects for pollination.

Scientists say _____ (13) pollution may be contributing to the declines in insects in recent decades. Modern LED streetlights seemed to have the biggest impact. The researchers think these lights may prevent night insects _____ (14) laying their eggs or put the insects in danger of being seen and caught by hunters such as bats.

IL (15) by hunters such as bats.
→ Kẻ săn mồi

- A. disappear B. disappears
- A. construction B. loss
- A. water B. air
- A. in B. about
- A. eaten B. cooked

be + Ving

(Adapted from www.bbc.com)

- C. disappearing
- C. happiness
- C. noise
- C. at
- C. cared

D. disappearance

D. benefit

D. light

D. from

D. helped

lợi ích

phía sau nháy đèn

ánh sáng

tránh ánh sáng

Part 2: Read the passage and choose the correct answer to each of the questions. Write A, B, C, or D on your answer sheet.

Obesity increases a person's risk of cancer, heart disease and other diseases. About 2.6 billion people globally – 38% of the world population – are already overweight or obese. But on current trends that is expected to rise to more than 4 billion people (51%) in 12 years' time, according to research by the World Obesity Federation.

Obesity among children and young people is likely to increase faster than that among adults. By 2035 it is expected to be at least double the rate seen in 2020 – it will rise by 100% among boys under 18, but go up even more sharply, by 125%, among girls the same age.

Switzerland, Norway, Finland, Iceland and Sweden are among the best prepared countries to deal with obesity while Niger, Nigeria, Somalia and Central African Republic are examples of the world's poorest countries that are the least prepared. Professor Louise Baur, the federation's president, says that the sharpest increases in obesity will be seen in low- and middle-income countries where lack of preparedness and resources will create a perfect storm that will negatively impact obese people the most.

The rising obesity globally is caused by factors such as climate change, Covid restrictions and chemical pollutants, as well as the promotion of unhealthy foods. It is suggested that governments should restrict the marketing of foods that are high in fat, salt or sugar, and provide healthy food in schools.

(Adapted from www.theguardian.com)

16. Which of the following is the best title for the passage?

A. The great future of overweight young children *Tương lai trẻ em thừa cân*
B. More than half of humans to be overweight by 2035 *Hơn nửa loài người thừa cân vào 2035*
C. How the world's poorest countries fight against obesity *Cách các quốc gia nghèo chống lại béo phì*
D. The World Obesity Federation's world-class researchers *Các nhà nghiên cứu của WOF*

17. The word "that" in paragraph 2 refers to _____.

A. obesity *obesity* B. boy *boy* C. girl *girl* D. child *child*

18. According to paragraph 2, who are more likely to be obese?

A. old people *old people* B. adults *adults* C. boys *boys* D. girls *girls*

19. According to paragraph 3, which countries have more chances to win the fight against obesity?

A. High-income countries *High-income countries* B. Low-income countries *Low-income countries*
C. Middle-income countries *Middle-income countries* D. African countries *African countries*

20. The word "restrict" in paragraph 4 is closest in meaning to _____.

A. support *support* B. promote *promote* C. limit *hạn chế* D. increase *increase*

III. Language (4.0 points)

Part 1: Vocabulary, Grammar and Pronunciation

Choose the correct answer to each of the following questions. Write A, B, C, or D on your answer sheet.

21. Hard work is the key to succeed success. *key to sth: chìa khóa của*

A. to *to* B. with *with* C. among *among* D. on *on*

22. Although the car is old, it still runs well.

A. Due to *Due to* B. In spite of *In spite of* C. Despite *Despite* D. Although *Although*

23. He wanted to go away, but his friends persuaded him to V.

A. stay *stay* B. to stay *to stay* C. staying *staying* D. to staying *to staying*

24. The Antarctic blue whale is an animal on the planet, weighing up to 180000 kilos (approximately 33 elephants) and reaching up to 30 meters in length.

A. bigger *bigger* B. the biggest *nhất* C. bigger than *cho ADJ ngắn* D. biggest *biggest*

25. With so many Ns Ns areas of forest being cut down, a lot of wildlife is losing its natural habitat.

A. many *many* B. much *much* C. lot *lot* D. little *little*

26. Movement can V the alarm system which will send a text message to the owner of the house.

A. active *active* (adj) *chủ động* B. actively *actively* (adv) *cách cách* C. activity *activity* (N) *hành động* D. activate *activate* (v) *kích hoạt*

27. Email is an an way of contacting a large number of people.

A. efficient *efficient* B. astonished *ngạc nhiên* C. unique *độc đáo* D. professional *chuyên nghiệp*

an + ADJ có nguyên âm ở đầu + N

vì đẹp truyền thống

28. The traditional beauty of Tuong Binh Hiep lacquerwares has been _____ through many generations.

A. swallowed nuốt B. wandered ~~đi lang thang~~ C. behaved ~~cù xú~~ D. preserved ~~bảo tồn~~

29. He _____ up a bit of French when he was staying in Paris.

A. picked B. set C. got D. turned

30. The number of people in that area has mushroomed from 1 million in 2000 to 20 million today.

~~tăng nhanh~~ A. rapidly increased B. slowly risen ~~chậm rãi~~ C. steadily decreased ~~chậm rãi giảm~~ D. greatly reduced ~~giảm nhanh~~

31. She failed her driving test on the initial try, but passed the second time.

A. early, ~~lần đầu~~ B. original ~~nguyên bản~~ C. final ~~lần cuối~~ D. first ~~đầu tiên~~

32. Find a mistake in one of the four underlined parts in the following sentence.

She was walking along the country road when suddenly the wind was blowing her hat off.

A. along ~~hành động đang xảy ra~~ B. country road C. was blowing ~~blew - QKd~~ D. off

Choose the sentence that is closest in meaning to each of the given sentences.

33. She said to him, "You should stop smoking." should + V: nên làm gì → khuyên

A. She warned him not to stop smoking. B. She said to him you should stop smoking.

C. She advised him to stop smoking. D. She asked him if he should stop smoking.

34. Without the air, we would die. ~~DKL~~

A. If there is no air, we will die. B. If there were no air, we would die.

C. If there is no air, we would die. D. If there were no air, we will die.

35. Choose the word whose stress pattern is different from that of the others.

A. tolerant B. confident C. sociable D. efficient

36. Choose the word whose underlined part is pronounced differently from that of the others.

A. relieved d B. varied d C. relaxed t/d D. annoyed d

Part 2: Communication

Write ONE word in each blank to make a complete conversation between two friends. Write the words on your answer sheet.

Tony: You look upset, Fred. What's the matter?

Fred: Well, I have a very bad memory. I can't remember anything no matter how hard I try. And my grades are low because of this. (37) What do you advise me to do? (Cần khuyên từ câu gì?)

Tony: (38) If I were you, I would be physically active every day because physical activity

"If I were you" dùng để khuyên raises blood flow to the whole body, including the brain. You should also sleep well because not

getting enough sleep is linked to memory loss. And eating a healthy diet is good

(39) very good for your brain, too. (be) good for sth: tốt cho câu gi

Fred: I absolutely (40) to agree with you. Let me write that down before I forget it.

remember agree with sb: đồng tinh với ai

IV. Writing (2.0 points)

Your name is Zeal. Your friend Alex has written to you to ask for some advice on how to improve her English.

Write a letter of about 120 words to Alex to help her. Give her five tips. Include details and examples to support your answer. Begin your letter with "Dear Alex," and end your letter with your name, Zeal.

----- This is the end of the test. -----

Dear Alex,

I'm glad to receive your letter. To answer your question, here are 5 tips to improve your English. Firstly, you can practise listening by listening to music. I love Taylor Swift's songs and I try to listen to her songs without searching for their lyrics. Secondly, you need to write down new words. I often forget quickly, so I write down new words on sticky note and attach them to the fridge. Thirdly, you should do as many exercises as you can to practise grammar. I think spending 45-60 minutes on it is perfect. Next, making use of online dictionaries. They are super helpful to improve your pronunciation and vocabulary. Lastly, having a detailed plan is important. I always devote my study time into many parts. I hope these things can help you. Your friend, Zeal